
Kourosh 
Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 

23/05/2008 09:31 AM

To Michael Holbrook/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Wardie-1 - Daily Update to 0600hrs, 23 May 2008

Hi Michael
Please for your record.
KM
Regards

 Kourosh Mehin

----------------------------------------------------
Dr Kourosh Mehin
Principal Petroleum Resources Advisor
Tel.:  (61 3) 9658 4416
Fax.: (61 3) 9658 4499

Mobile: 0419 597 010

 
----- Forwarded by Kourosh Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 on 23/05/2008 09:30 AM -----

"Tony Kress" 
<TKress@3doil.com.au> 

23/05/2008 08:03 AM

To

cc

Subject Wardie-1 - Daily Update to 0600hrs, 23 May 2008

Good morning all,
 
Operations on the Wardie-1 well since yesterday’s e-mail were as follows:
 
 
0000hrs-2400hrs 22 May 2008:
Continued to POOH, laying down drill pipe.
Flushed BOP’s, Riser and surface lines with seawater.
Pressure tested plug #2 with 1000psi – OK.
Nippled down diverter system and BOP stack.
Retrieved wear bushing.
Ran in with casing cutter and cut 340mm (13 3/8”) casing at 126mMDRT.
POOH with casing cutter.
Retrieved wellhead. Pulled and recovered 8 joints of 340mm (13 3/8”) casing and the MLS.
Laid out wellhead running tool.
 
 
0000hrs-0600hrs 23 May 2008:
Ran in with mule shoe on drill pipe to 207m and spotted high-vis pill.
Pulled back to 157m and set abandonment plug #3 from 157m to 95m.
Pulled back to 95m, circulated clean and POOH.
Ran in with 762mm (30”) casing cutter and cut the conductor at 78mMDRT.
 
 
Forward Plan:
Cut and retrieve 762mm (30”) conductor. Lay out all pipe from the derrick. Prepare to skid rig in.
 
 



Regards,
Tony
 
Anthony Kress
Operations Geologist
 
3D Oil Limited
164 Flinders Lane
Melbourne, Vic, 3000
 
Tel: +61 3 9650 9866
Fax: +61 3 9639 1960
Mob: +61 431 850 803
www.3doil.com.au

 
 


